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BoYembex 5, 1953

Bndoeed pleaae find copy of an additional.letter addreeaed "by
Oonoral Bennike to tha Sar on 2Q October 1953. -

1 have no observation* to make regarding the letter's second and
third paragraph* which merely polish up tha rospootlT* argument* aot forth
in tho transcript of tho 15 October conrersations' 1 hara no comment on tho
last paragraph.

•-' * ' .

With regard to the fourth paragraph, the statement quoted by a*
on 15 October appears in Dr. Buhche'e letter to the Sar, a oopy of which
was transmitted to you with a note from Mrs. Doreeu Doughtcn, of the U.K.
Secretariat on 25 June 19^9. According to this note the letter was of the
25 June 19^9. Dr. Bunch*'s letter in the file used by me at the aforesaid
oonrersatlen had the date 26 June 19^9, inscribed on it. Mr.iBosenn* read
it into the reoord ofthe Bleyenth Meeting of tho Israeli-Syrian Armistice
negotiations, held on. 3 July 19<*9 as a latter dated Z& June 19*9. the
discrepancies in the dates may be due to the particular procedures of
transmission.of communication* from tho U.S. Headquarter* to TJ.fi.
ropreaentatiTO* in Palestine which existed in 19**S-19**9. -A*M have
explained elsewhere,, the paragraph'under consideration,, do** not appear
in a similar letter sent by Dr. Bunch* to th* Syrian Minister for.
Foreign Affair*, "^v"' ''.''v*;f.... ^ •- r •

In any erent this is another point on vhioh Gen. Bennike and
his staff have shown remarkable inefficiency.
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Jerusalem, 20 October 1953

Sir,

I wish to take this opportunity to call your
attention to several errors in the transoript of our
conversation of 15 October 1953.

First paragraph, page 1, "you started tha
work and you are still working on Arab-owned land. If
the work now affects Arab-owned land it will do so An
the future., And the work will more and more ohange the
value of the demilitarised zone from the military point
of view - separating the two ,partias« And I fear it is'
necessary for me to repeat my request to atop the work
until an agreement is roachedn, should readt "You
started the work on Arab-owned land and you are still
working on Arab-owned land. The work affects Arab-owned
land and will do so in the future. The work will more
and more change tha value of the demTTItariaed zone from
a military point of view for separating the two parties,
Syria and Israel. I therefore find it neoessary to
repeat my request to stop work until an agreement is
reached."

Page 3, General Bennike's statement* "About tha
military question, there are many things to say, many
details to mention. If you want to attack, it is always
good to have your front protected and attack from the
flank, it Is good to have an obstacle in?front of you
while you attack from the Bide." This should readt "About
the military situation, there are many things to say, many
details to mention. If you want to attack. It I* always
good to have your flank protected, for example, if you'
want to attack north of the ohannel, of you could •in
peace "Elme build bridges over the channel and clear the
mountain* of. rooks on-your aide, and it would be easier to "
cross the dry river bed, than a river with waterT^

Reference Mr. Tekoa's statement, page 10, wherein
he refers to Dr. Bunche's letter of 26 June 1949* "...Prom
the beginning of these negotiations our greatest difficulty
has been to meet Israel's unqualified demand that Syrian
forces be withdrawn from Palestine. We have now, with
very great effort, persuaded the Syrians to agree to this.
I trust that this will not be undone by legalistic demands
about broad principles of sovereignty andadminiatratlon
which in any case would be worked out satisfactorily In
the practical operation of the scheme... "I am sorry to
state that after having checked br, Bunche's letter of 26
June 1949, I am unable to find the extraot Mr, Tekoa quoted.

Finally, as to the passage referred, to in the foot
note on page 5, I have no recollection of the last sentenoe,
"It is not my Job to decide who is to blame for there being
no negotiations" and it therefore should be deleted.

Yours ainoerely,

(agd.) Major General Vagn Bennike
Chief of Staff

His Excellency Mr. Moshe sharett,
Minister for Foreign Affairs,
Government of Israel.


